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Fw: 52 Thornhill Road Ickenham,

From Applications Processing Team <applicationsprocessingteam@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Date Wed 07/05/2025 9:33 AM
To DC Online <dc-online@hillingdon.gov.uk>

6 attachments (5 MB)
52ThornLTTR.pdf; 52ThornPL.pdf; 52Thorn.pdf; 52Thorn3.pdf; 52ThornBLOC.pdf; 52ThornLOC.pdf;

New HH application to be registered

Kind regards

Kim 

Operations Team
Planning and Sustainable Growth 
Central Services 
 
Hillingdon Council 

 
We aim to respond to all queries within 48 hours. 

  

From: Mark Smith <sales@msarchitect.co.uk>
Sent: 06 May 2025 3:42 PM
To: Applications Processing Team <applicationsprocessingteam@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Subject: 52 Thornhill Road Ickenham,
 
Dear Team,
 
Please find attached a planning application for a front porch, normally this type of application is adequately
covered by PD rights however in this instance it has to be larger for the sole reason that it is for medical
reasons.
 
I believe that in this case the planning application fee is waived and I have provided evidence of this in the first
attachment above?
 



Any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Regards
 
Mark Smith - Architect


